‘LY CIYRIR T R

| nE-1ovwnshi
INSYEA

POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION

AGENDA
May 10, 2021 7:00 p.m.

IN-PERSON MEETING
CALL TO ORDER BY CHAIRMAN
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL

PUBLIC COMMENT

For any residents wishing to make public comment tonight, please identify yourselves,

provide your street address and state the spelling of your name when addressing the
Planning Commission.

CORRESPONDENCE

» Letter received from Borton-Lawson on behalf of Core5 Industrial Partners — Warner Road Land
Development indicating their application for a NPDES permit through DEP. Township provided a
completed Municipal Notification of Planned Land Development for Chapter 102 Permits.

OLD BUSINESS

* Motion to approve the minutes of the April 26, 2021 regular meeting of the Pocono Township
Planning Commission.

SKETCH PLANS

= Great Wolf Lodge Expansion Sketch Plan — Proposed expansion of existing resort facility.
Discussion regarding requested waivers.

* Incline Village Townhome Project — JLS Surveying & Viktor Kolesnyk, Pennsylvania Properties
LLC. Proposal to construct four townhomes as part of original approved Mountain’s Edge
development from 1977. Discussion regarding property details and ownership.




NEW PLANS

* Northridge at Camelback Phases 11-16 — Motion for administrative acceptance.
FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION — None
PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION
1) Camp Lindenmere Land Development Plan — Expansion of existing camp facilities. Plans were

administratively accepted at the 11/9/20 P.C. meeting. 90-day extension request received on
4/19/21 extending to 8/8/21. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 7/26/2021.

2) Core5 Industrial Partners — Warner Road Warehouse. Plans were administratively accepted at
the 4/26/21 P.C. meeting. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 7/12/2021.

3) Sheldon Kopelson Commercial Development (Lot 3) — Plans were administratively accepted at
the 8/13/2013 P.C. meeting. The configuration of the minor subdivision is dependent on the Rt.
715 realignment. A resubmission has not occurred. Extension was granted on 6/8/21.
Deadline for P.C. consideration extended to 06/30/2021.

PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS
PRIORITY LIST
1) Amendment to SALDO - Rain Gardens
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE
NEW BUSINESS
PUBLIC COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT



34
S

BORTON
LAWSON

>

’s Vision a Realit

Making Our Client

Lehigh Valley
Pittsburgh
Wilkes-Barre

Lehigh Valley
3897 Adler Place
Bethlehem, PA 18017

P: 484.821.0470
F:484.821.0474

borton-lawson.com

May 3, 2021

Taylor Munoz, Township Manager
Pocono Township Planning Commission
112 Township Drive

Tannersville, PA 18372

RE: Core5 Industrial Partners, LLC - Warner Road Land Development
PADEP Individual NPDES Registration Notification
Pocono Township, Monroe County, PA

BL No.: 2020-4764-002

Dear Planning Commission Members:

Core S h\d“s‘l'r'\a.\ Par‘\'t\ﬂ«rS
The purpose of this municipal notice is to inform you that-Sanrefi-Rastetr—tae. will be
applying for the following permit coverage(s) from the Pennsylvania Department of
Environmental Protection (PA DEP):

Permit Application Type(s): Individual NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges
Associated with Construction Activities

Applicant Contact: Aaron M. Sisler, P.E.
Project Manager, Borton-Lawson
3897 Alder Place
Bethlehem, PA 18017

Project Location: Warner Road
Tannersville, PA 18372
(See attached location map)

Project Description: The proposed project includes the construction of a
702,000 sf warehouse, trailer parking, off street parking,
and associated site improvements along Warner Road in
Pocono Township, Monroe County, PA.

Acts 14,67, 68 and 127, which amended the Municipalities Planning Code, direct
state agencies to consider comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances when
reviewing applications for permitting of facilities and infrastructure, and specify that
state agencies may rely upon comprehensive plans and zoning ordinances under
certain conditions as described in Sections 619.2 and 1105 of the Municipalities
Planning Code. The Pennsylvania Department of Environmental Protection’s Policy for
Consideration of Local Comprehensive Plans and Zoning Ordinances in DEP Review of
Permits for Facilities and Infrastructure (DEPs Land Use Policy) provides direction and
guidance to DEP staff, permit applicants, and local and county governments for the
implementation of Acts 67, 68 and 127 of 2000. This policy can be found at
www.depweb.state.pa.us; keyword: Land Use.

P:\CORE5\2020\4764\001\05-REPORTS\NPDES\Act 14\Pocono Township\[tr20210503_Pocono Township.docx



34
O

BORTON
LAWSON

borton-lawson.com

May 3, 2021
Page 2

In accordance with DEP’s Land Use Policy, enclosed please find a County Notification
of Planned Land Development Form that is to be submitted with our permit
application to DEP for an NPDES Permit for Stormwater Discharges Associated with
Construction Activities. Please complete the attached form and return within 30 days
to: Borton-Lawson ATTN: Aaron Sisler, 3897 Adler Place, Bethlehem, PA, 18017.

Please do not send this form to DEP, as we must include the County Land Use Letter
with our permit application. If we do not receive a response from you within 30 days,
we shall proceed to submit our permit application to DEP without the County Land Use
Letter. If the County Land Use Letter is not submitted with our permit application, and
we provide proof to DEP that we attempted to obtain it, DEP will assume there are no
substantive land use conflicts and proceed with the normal application review
process.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (484) 821-0470
ext. 2105.

Sincerely,

for ™ 2,

Aaron M. Sisler, P.E.
Project Manager, Borton-Lawson

Enclosure(s)
AMS

J P:\CORE5\2020\4764\001\05-REPORTS\NPDES\Act 14\Pocono Township\Itr20210503_Pocono Township.docx



<
-
- o
@
~ O
-
=
—
.
—— "~ .
.
.
.
i
.
-
73 -~
.
-
.
o -
. >
.
e
\
=
\d 1
A/'(r
A
/

/A b
' S’
= ~
e
-~

PROJECT LOCATION

41.028011°, -75.313303°

- e
\
-
- J’
A_‘.
& ) -
-
- . x\
\\ :-‘ /( g <
. A/ By s
l .
— | / é
S ; 2
Cam: v \
‘s |
o N\
) -

|
L)
> e
N

Data Sources:

. S § , - 1USGS Topographic Maps
1/ A ZL/_ ™ |Quad: MOUNT POCONO

-
ool
-
Y - :
y -
I\~ Al =
4. U
7
\ v 037 ~
- ~
W -
\ o
4
\ P
=
p-
o
5 .
-
s
- 2 -
l‘ . i d >,
(] - 5
- /4 <
. »
”
b
1
-
Y
=
= el
*® ’

il

e

FIGURE 1: LOCATION MAP
Core5 Industrial Partners

Warner Road Warehouse
Pocono Township
Monroe County, PA

s/ Borton

Lawsaon

\’ ENGINEERING

Project #: 2020-4764-001
Date: April 10, 2020

Prepared By: JGM
Checked By: LMC




3800-FM-BCW0271¢c Rev. 12/2019 COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

Municipal Notification Form DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
pennsytvania BUREAU OF CLEAN WATER
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL

MUNICIPAL NOTIFICATION OF PLANNED LAND DEVELOPMENT

Applicant Name: Core5 Industrial Partners, LLC Contact Name: Brian W. Reisinger, P.E.
Applicant Address: 1230 Peachtree Street NE, Suite Contact Phone: 717-461-7730
3560
Applicant City, State, ZIP:  Atlanta, GA 30309 County: Monroe
Description of Proposed Land Development and Stormwater Controls: Municipality: Pocono Township
The proposed project includes the construction of a 702,000 sf Project Area:; 86.7 acres [] Phased
warehouse, trailer parking, off street parking, and associated site —_—
improvements along Warner Road in Pocono Township, Monroe | Disturbance: 66.4 acres
County, PA. -
Surface Waters Receiving Stormwater Discharges:
Tax Parcel ID(s) Affected by Proposed Land Development: Pocono Creek
121711127 Dischargeto: [] MS4 [ OtherSS [J] CSS

The following information was submitted to the municipality for this project:
Xl Land Development / Subdivision Plan X E&S Plan PCSM Plan

S SRR

] Other:

1. Is there an adopted municipal or multi-municipal comprehensive plan? ,E/ Yes M Nob
2. Is there an enacted municipal or multi-municipal zoning ordinance? It Yes [ No
3. If Yes to#2, is the proposed project consistent with the ordinance? /B/ Yes 1 No
4. Is there a municipal stormwater management ordinance? E/ Yes ] No

5. If Yes to #4, is the proposed project consistent with the ordinance, without waiver? [ Yes E/No

6. If Yes to #4, indicate type of ordinance: E/Act 167 Model Ordinance [] DEP Model Ordinance (MS4s) [ ] Other

I certify under penalty of law (see 18 Pa.C.S. § 4904 (relating to unswom falsification)) that the information reported herein was prepared
under my direction or supervision in accordance with a system designed to assure that qualified personnel properly gathered and evaluated
the information submitted. Based on my inquiry of the person or persons who manage the information, or those persons directly responsible
for gathering the information, the information submitted is, to the best of my knowledge and belief, true, accurate, and complete. | am aware
that there are significant penalties for submitting false information, including the possibility of fine and imprisonment for knowing violations.

Brian W. Reisinger, P.E. TO\Y\O(- wW. Munoz

Applicant Name Municipal Representative Name
ZZ . e

Applicant Signature Muhicipal Representative Signature

Vice President - Development Pocone Towns l\'\? MGA&%QP

Applicant Title Municipal Representative Title

/32 05[04] 202/
Date of 'Sighature Date of Signature

-1-



POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021

The regular meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission was held on Monday, April 26, 2021 via

virtual teleconference and was opened at 7:00 p.m. by Chairman Jeremy Sawicki followed by the Pledge of
Allegiance.

ROLL CALL

Joe Folsom, present; Marie Guidry, present; Christina Kauffman, present; Chris Peechatka, present; Dennis
Purcell, present; Jeremy Sawicki, present; Mike Velardi, present.

Planning Commission Alternates: Claire Learn, present; Stephanie Shay, present.

IN ATTENDANCE

Jon Tresslar, Boucher & James, Inc., Twp. Engineer; Lisa Pereira, Broughal & DeVito, Township Solicitor;
Taylor Munoz, Township Manager; and Krisann Wean, Administrative Assistant.

PUBLIC COMMENT - None

CORRESPONDENCE

* Extension letter was received from Barry Isett & Associates, Inc. granting a 90-day extension for
the Camp Lindenmere Land Development Plan.

MINUTES

J. Folsom made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry, to approve the minutes of the April 12. 2021 reqular
meeting of the Pocono Township Planning Commission. All in favor. Motion carried.

SKETCH PLANS

» Great Wolf Lodge Expansion Sketch Plan — Applicant’s engineer, Nate Qiler of RKR Hess,
presented overview of property and Great Wolf's proposed expansion plans. The expansion will
include 202 additional hotel rooms and villa style hotel units. Additional employee parking is
planned, and the waterpark will be expanded to handle additional guests. Proposed work will shift
existing locations for the pool and high ropes course. S. Shay asked business impetus for the
proposed expansion. Great Wolf has found increased demand for villa style units, including at
their other locations. Additional questions were addressed regarding traffic impact, tax impact to
the municipality, and utilities serving the location.

NEW PLANS

= Core5 Industrial Partners — Warner Road Warehouse — Aaron Sisler of Borton-Lawson presented
on behalf of Core5 and their proposed 700,000 square foot warehouse on Warner Road.
Reviewed general facets of the plan, including plans to address stormwater. Warehouse tenant is
speculative at this point. Discussion was held regarding location of the building, runoff concerns

and traffic impact. Applicant will complete permitting process with PennDOT, as Warner Road is a
state road.




POCONO TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION
Meeting Minutes
April 26, 2021

D. Purcell made a motion, seconded by M. Velardi to accept the Core5 Industrial Partners — Warner
Road Warehouse land development plan for review. All in favor. Motion carried.

FINAL PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION — None
PRELIMINARY PLANS UNDER CONSIDERATION

1. Sheldon Kopelson Commercial Development (Lot 3) — Plans were administratively accepted at the
8/13/2013 P.C. meeting. The configuration of the minor subdivision is dependent on the Rt. 715

realignment. An extension was granted on June 8, 2020. Deadline for P.C. consideration extended to
06/30/2021.

J. Folsom made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry, to table plans for the Sheldon Kopelson Commercial
Development (Lot 3) project. All in favor, Motion carried.

2. Camp Lindenmere Land Development — Expansion of existing camp facilities — Plans were administratively
accepted at the 11/9/2020 P.C. meeting. 90- day extension request received on 1/19/21 extending to
5/10/21. Deadline for P.C. consideration is 4/26/2021.

M. Guidry made a motion, seconded by C. Peechatka, to table plans for the Camp Lindenmere Land
Development Plan. All in favor. Motion carried.

PRESENTATION OF SPECIAL EXCEPTIONS, CONDITIONAL USE, ET AL, APPLICATIONS

* Convertito Lot Combination — Application received for lot combination of a 0.85-acre lot and
adjoining 0.39-acre lot. Currently under review by Township Engineer.

PRIORITY LIST/ORDINANCES

1) Potential Amendment to SALDO - Rain Gardens. J. Tresslar indicated a SALDO amendment has
been finalized to distribute and currently exists in memo form.

UNFINISHED BUSINESS - None

ZONING HEARING BOARD SCHEDULE

332 Butz Lane Short-Term Rental Appeal — April 27, 2021. Owners of 332 Butz Lane have appealed
the Zoning Officer's enforcement notice for operating a short-term rental on their property. The
property is located in a Residential Zone and did not receive a Certificate of Occupancy.

NEW BUSINESS - None
PUBLIC COMMENT - None
ADJOURNMENT

J. Folsom made a motion, seconded by M. Guidry, to adjourn the meeting at 8:05 p.m. All in favor.




T T

ZER

Vi ARSI

e s
i avaners
s

prr—

e

2550 T 51 10KS30 L SRS 50 SLOREMASIS PV e S50 40 FOR ¥ ST 048 QR SUBRAG0 TV
s o v 4

NOISNYdXE 350074108 1349
NVd LN31d0T3A30 ONYY
4V J0HN0SIY INLSXI

SR

w2 e
St ean
s

»vuve
TS

ITAOVSANTWNI A THN 08 TITH MM 1S3 YIS 3 100 S ONY 5140 DEAMGH ALY 10 Y S TSI

[Ty

3L Y

0 AN O

RS

wiivi v 350
SRR Wi

26261
et Saan S

4D egite
s

Lz By
swan
oy
st

RS TR TP
D 1523500 7 1 0 A 5553 ERTA Y

330330 A0 Y 0 B 1 05 5535 4490 I ORIVESAD 01 TR (AL

sotigem

=3

TR

Dop oy gty

F STNGNG Y ST el SSTNINGM G 10K O SO TS WISTALTND 357 G3F oD 43S 403 LW

i
:
E
d
:
|
P
W

fous] auousaay

A : A "% , z 7
S : j e , =

wen
Y0 1800 IR AL B © v
L R T S

v € 05

ATV IR LY VG 12 410 0 ST

A AN 1 OV T B £ €

reres

18 R C (WO T T

VI I TSN

L5754 345D NLSUIIES W31 33503 IO QY 54704

SISVIG O THSD) ST T AN 28 S

SSIHURY

SHLNY covommsy

I PR I
8 84S 060 S 05 Bt
1 4w

1088} 0 ERRRRS 1193 199 PUSACD WON 2t §

HO4RNNT v USDUOUT DSOS o

5]

CHSTT e i)

IR G

Y0 ¥4 5 T LAD B LT A D S
TR B A1 SN 7 X M B
R A

PN S9N 8
O T SN R GHVOMIRS NTe £

AGAIHL WTEND 55 O sty

SN 7026043 3345 T 04 2 TN S A0 Y STB D 8 MEIYLGTOY 0 LLAINSALEN, DL F505 AT

A

i

i R

Hit

w1

il

v

R

18 e B .
H MM VOIS




HONCHS 203 o
52ADANS o 99y Su3 DIOUNOMWT » UDSITU]

SUIND o oo

SSAHYY

NV7d INFWISYI 8 SISATVAY 34018 43318

o T

ey

=)
&l
&
=}

|

e rwomue

Vet
\

=~

(1

S.

o
5

TP A

P

ot

T 0

5 T LG 11 A,

< s,
S
S
SR

AURATNG

RS D4

e o

o

C.EX.02




NOISNYXF 390

NV INWCE01IA3T OV

S5YLNE w0 ioisine v

asvims

rer o weie

o

12>

/1v31 1

SEANE By e

/

e g 52 080
acdiezt)
e g8 nes- 2 0
R 41300
i v

e e —

NIVO IS

ey T
TIOhYROVI0 5950 16704 170 40 U0

AVANOIYI0

ET—

el weehas

secsag ey

250

uagy



Jonathan Shupp
Professional Land Surveyor and Certified Sewage Enforcement Officer

Land Surveys 224 New York Bivd
Subdivisions Effort PA 18330
Sewage Testing and Designs (570)-350-4706

ilssurveying@gmail.com

3/30/21

Pocono Township

Dear Pocono Township Planning Commission:

We have submitted the attached Sketch Plan on behalf of our client, Pennsylvania Properties
LLC, who purchased the 14.5 acre Incline Village Property in September of 2019. This property has been
part of several development concepts dating back to the late 1970s, although only a portion of the
original and approved design was actually built. The board of supervisors approved a plan titled
“Mountain’s Edge” on May 3, 1977 that proposed three (3) sets of four (4) townhomes, serviced by a
private street, an on-lot well, and two (2) on-lot sewage disposal systems. The owner/developer at the
time built two (2) of the sets of units, constructed one (1) of the sewage disposal systems, along with a
well and private access street. He did not complete the development as was designed and eventually
sold the property. Our client’s intent is to construct the third set of four (4) townhomes that were never
built as part of the original plan, as well a second well and sewage disposal system to service them. We
reached out to the township manager, zoning department, and sewage enforcement officer, and
attended a zoom meeting to discuss the requirements that would be involved in completing this project.
It was determined the best way to proceed would be to provide a sketch plan that combined overlays of
the improvements that were approved as part of the original design, an as-built survey of what were
constructed, and the improvements we are proposing to complete the development, and present it to
the Planning Commission. The color coordinated sketch plan we have provided illustrates those layers.
A potential sewage testing location is shown with an approximate location for the proposed units and
their associated parking area. With this application we ask that the Planning Commission provide us
with what will be required for this project and how we can move forward.

If there is any additional information that is needed to support our application or if there are
any questions please do not hesitate to call me at 570-350-4706.

Sincerely,

JLS Surveying
/

e

- i
. { /7

Jonathan Shupp, PLS, SEO



90/¥-09€-0LS an ANVL DILG3S 4 i e /
0£€81 Yd 'LH¥OH43 'OAT8 XHOA M3IN 22 TIEM Y3LYM | I ! #
‘038 "S1d 'ddNHS NYHLYNOP 210d ALNiLN g t ! i S
L3S/0HN0S Nid NOYI [ HE a380dONd LAY,
13S/aNN04 3did NOYI 4 ; . \ ' ! / , Y
e S e | (S)3MUA ALMILN QYIHYIA0 ' ] i v . | SHOILENGS BB " ;
INIWAAYG 40 3003 A L6146 ‘D0ESZ H'A Iy : S
06 = .1 AVOS 1,202 '92 HOMYIN AV 40 LHOI . ! 1904Vd /) i
IN OVELIS ONICTING J gAML THIHY K NBIBEO S
Ve ANNOO SOUNON ‘dIHSNMOL ONODO AHYONNOE ALHAOHd ONINIOFOY R ERRERED K QIAOUAAY TYNIDINO I
SLINN IWOHNMOL 03SOdO¥ ANVONNOR ALN3dONd . i ; ,
077 SALYIIOMd VINVATASNNI 40 SANYT UNISTT K L ’
¥04 } | ] ) ¢ -
NY1d HOLINS Swwmo.\_w.w\mw.mcua«.ﬂ{ J ; - Ezﬁumfuw,wwq dﬂ_xoi ; / o
L) ) i [ 3 ' J » ,
, / . ] B ' 2 ! A = ] /
" % | ' . 1 # 2 LT T /; - / 3 ! ) e 3 /
. .\ ; . ’ ! 4 4 \ ‘
2 ! ' ;.‘ P SIS 3675 W00
! [3 YNNVMVHOV 1=YIVNDO
{ ' ’ T
‘ i ' ¥ ' ; i P
/ ! / H y / ’
¢ 1 ‘ | ]
N : ’ 1 ] ® 1 : '
.4. 5 g | ; ’ 7 A Nid NOWI 135
qamnssym o6 [ [/t | T S Ay an 3
. @voy 3ove | , P g Y A, 7 . 5108 1V VARV b
Ly P A SN . ,
. P, , M i 1 1 !
* yauv \ , ; [ | ! !
/Lanoa SINNGL ~ 4 § : ; i ;
X, o & ’ e ’ , !
| ! /

| £8Rgy

3 Shivg, o

'
' 2

f Hid ; '
' NOYI 135 I T e .
) L 34 oW 1 ¥ ~— ¥ J |
¥ A Nn0d-- ) ' \ ¢
' ' i \ ' ’
4 1 n ’ il ¢
|
! T ——— !
" ' ‘ — f N i #
1 [ T o I
' g ‘ ' | | B w )
Y 1 ' 1 } !
N ' i i ' | t
¥ v ,/ A < 1 i ’
, o msasezwd
\ 6£00 F%.mﬁw.lowu«{cmﬂ%ﬂ\m e
007 = b 4 R T YTV - T :o 'V 0L INIOWTTY OFANDS 3 36 TIVIE AN 35V J0VhYH X od NALY
BT e H SNOSYHS kel ' | yanun
. c1S3INO .W , s v s s
\ g v / e
‘534075 HE-0 AV N \ b osva o
AONYS ;j.,SNmu ONINOAM 4 ‘ i VLT NS0 GEIAYH HO O ISYD ST WV L 02 HAYD .
;v ) y
968 'Od/605C 80 : A T
0L-08/L/9L/E # THOHY ™ 5 [ N ' A ————.
Ay - l \ / , ' . Ao AT Suaoy 305
mMI:I— H&\Z K ,. ! ! ,~ : S v e VARV W)OL
\ - ' i \ \ v we AOVANOY QIIN0AY
) N ADILSK HOUV I - O 10081 ONMIOZ
P \
i ’ ! ‘ ; ssama0Y
h ; ; Uz Do
/ : ,
.& ’ . RTAOOOTIES T ild
o 04 305280 1140 9208

L LEL
62€ "O/i26 '8'd N
9-08/4/91/Z 1 TFOUYd , ,
AFMEIA AN ; 3 |




